From: Lara Hull

To: PUC.FilingCenter

Cc: David Fujimoto; Chuck Colett; Caren Sencer; Caroline Cohen

Subject: UM 1897, Signatory Pages related to Modified Protective Order No. 17-362, LiIUNA
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:52:29 PM

Attachments: Additional Signatory Pages 17-362 Modified Protective Order.pdf

To Whom it May Concern:

Attached for filing, please find LIUNA’s additional signatory pages for the Modified
Protective order 17-362 in UM 1897.

Sincerely,

Lara Hull, OPEIU 29 afl-cio

Legal Secretary to Caren P. Sencer

Caroline N. Cohen and David W.M. Fujimoto
WEINBERG ROGER & ROSENFELD
1001 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 200
Alameda, CA 94501-1091

Telephone: 510.337.1001

Facsimile: 510.337.1023

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained in or attached to the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the
sender by reply e-mail to lhull@unioncounsel.net and delete the message.

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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APPENDIX A
UM 1897

Signatory Pagc for Parties and Persons Qualified to Access Highly Confidential
Information Under Paragraph 10

I Consent to be Bound

This Modified Protective Order governs the use of “High’y Confidential Information™ in
this proceeding.
Laborers' International Union

of North America (LiUNA) (Party) agrees to be bound by the terms of thisModified

Protective Order.

Signature: <=7 o= —a

Printed: David W. M. Fujimoto

Date: 4/18/2018

Il. Persons Qualified Pursuant to Paragraph 10.
I have read.the Modified Protective Order and agree to be bound by its terms.
I certify that:

a. I will make hard copies only as needed for purposes of review and submission to
the Commission and will not make or distribute electronic copies of Highly
Confidential Information and will not transmit electronically documents that
reveal the substance of Highly Confidential Information.

b. I agree to keep the information in a secure manner as required by Paragraph 7
and to destroy it at the conclusion of this proceeding as required by Paragraph
17.

. 1 understand that ORS 756.990(2) allows the Commission to impose monetary
sanctions if a party subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission violates an order
of the Commission.

d. The party with which I am associated has a legitimate and non-competitive need
for the Highly Confidential Information and not simp.y a general interest in the
information.
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By:

By:

By:

By:

orozrne. §17 362

. Signature: _ - Date:__ }/I5//7

Printed Name: Caren P. Sencer

Address; 100! Maring V.lage Parhway, Su te 200, A anedu, CA 9450]

Employer:_Weinberg, Roger & Rosenfeld

Job Title:  Shareholder

Signature: lLL_Qm Date: ! / /5 / '7
Printed Name: (‘tsﬁ,‘l COI‘IT' '
adtress__[0300_fw Gretabury Rd [3s0) Pestlend Ur fr023

Employer: (,GILTt Lo Qﬁg} Lep

Job Title:_ e+ TRAR

Signature: <. Ok > Date: (2/ [

PrintedName: i ‘/1‘:' {'//lf’J[D

Address: 1001 Marne (oo Forkive. Sk 2on, Alemedts, CA T4S0)
5 '

Employer:__ & /Cm_‘zp/\ /ZJ;.—,/ L. Cosnlolel
Job Title: A<, A A

Signature: / g%, / Date: 4/18/2018

Printed Name: Carolme N. Cohen
Address: 1001 Marina Village Pkwy, Ste 200, Alameda, CA 94501

Employer: Weinberg, Roger & Rosenfeld

Job Title: Associate Attorney

Signature: Date:
Printed Name:

Address:
Employer:
Job Tide:
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